
From: Chaset, Nicolas L.
Sent: 5/14/2014 9:58:32 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Michael.Hoover@sce.com (Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Skopec, Dan 
(DSkopec@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Hammond, Christine J. (christine.hammond@cpuc.ca.gov); Picker, Michael
(Michael.Picker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: FW: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'R21'

Dan, Brian and Mike
Below is the link to the Rule 21 Smart Inverter Scoping Memo. I have spoken to each of you individually about 
this, and now that the 'clock is ticking' on your filings, I would appreciate it if you would keep me abreast of the 
progress you are all making towards compliance. As a first step, perhaps we can set up a joint meeting towards the 
end of this month to discuss your implementation plan. My calendar is fairly open the week of Memorial Day so 
please suggest some times.
Nick

Nicolas Chaset 
Advisor
Office of Commissioner Michael Picker 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Email: Nicolas ,chaset@cpuc .ca.gov 
Phone: 510 219 2121

---- Original Message-----
From: fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov lmailto:fpss-iio-reply@CDuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 6:59 PM 
To: Chaset, Nicolas L.
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'R 2V

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription 
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links.

Proceeding #: R1109011

Scoping Ruling filed by CMMR/PICKER/CPUC on 05/13/2014 Conf# 74743 (Certificate Of Service) 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/G000/M091/K179/911790

Scoping Ruling filed by CMMR/PICKER/CPUC on 05/13/2014 Conf# 74743
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/G000/M091/K237/912372

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: R 21 
Subscription Type: Specific Proceeding 
Proceeding Number: R1109011 
Delivery Frequency: Immediate 
Email Address: nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
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Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email%3Dnicolas.c

To manage your subscription service go to:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email%3Dnicolas.c

For help with the system go to:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ.aspx&k=4%2BViHuL0UtSJ
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